City of Colusa California

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 26, 2022
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM:
Subject: Amendments to Article 21 and 33

Recommendation: Staff recommends planning commissioners to review and fully understand
proposed amendments and additions for approval at planning commission and city council
level

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:

In 2017 The City of Colusa Planning Commission and City Council approved 519 (12F,
Article21 in Zoning Code). At the time of this approval, Cannabis as a legal industry was new
to California. In May of this year, the Planning Commission reviewed amendments to 519,
thus creating 551, to allow legally approved dispensaries within city limits. As the City, State,
and many other municipalities navigate this industry, unforeseen and regulatory updates to
City Ordinances, policies, and procedures need to be made. Taking the learnings of the last
several years, City staff proposes the attached changes be made to better satisfy the oversight
of this industry and ensure enforcement and accountability.

BUDGET IMPACT: none

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the amendments and additions

ATTACHMENT:
Article 21.5
Chapter 12D
Resolution 2022-



